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 Owens Directory Extract 1878 

Great Wishford 

 

Wishford is a parish and village six miles from Salisbury, population, 381.  The church is dedicated to St. Giles.  The 
living is a rectory, value £450 per annum; patron, the Earl of Pembroke.  The Rev. Edward Hill, M.A., is the rector.   
 
Letters via Wilton, which is the nearest Money Order office. 
 
 

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Adams Joseph  Carpenter  

Andrew Thomas  Farmer  

Ferris John   Farmer Little Wishford 

Goulden George  Coal merchant  

Higgins Joseph  Farmer  

Robinson Edmund  Grocer  

Saunders Robert  Farmer  

Scamell Henry  Tailor  

Scamell Joseph  Carpenter  

Scamell Richard  Shopkeeper  

Shergold Frederick  Shopkeeper  

Thatcher James  Farmer  

Tutt Francis  Butcher  

 


